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June 14, 2023 
 
Jodi Schreiber 
Fremont Paving & Redi-Mix, Inc. 
839 Mackenzie Ave 
Canon City, CO 81212 
 
 
RE: Mooney 5804 Altura Pit (Permit No. M-2010-012)  
 AM1 Application  

Decision Date Extension 
 
 
Dear Ms. Schreiber: 
 
On June 14, 2023, the Division of Reclamation, Mining and Safety received your request to 
extend the decision date for the AM1 Application by 2 days.  The current decision date is June 
14, 2023.  The Division approved your request to extend the decision date to June 16, 2023. 
 
 
If you have any questions, please contact me at (720) 774-0040 or brock.bowles@state.co.us. 
 
Sincerely, 

 
Brock Bowles 
Environmental Protection Specialist 
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Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Re: Mooney Altura updated cost estimate
1 message

Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com> Wed, Jun 14, 2023 at 8:16 AM
To: "Bowles - DNR, Brock" <brock.bowles@state.co.us>

Good morning, Brock. 

I apologize for the delay. Yes, the bond calculation is ok for us. Could we get a two-day extension to complete the paperwork?

Thank you,

Jodi Schreiber

From: Bowles - DNR, Brock <brock.bowles@state.co.us>
Sent: Tuesday, June 13, 2023 2:10:44 PM
To: Jodi Schreiber <jodi@arycorp.com>
Subject: Mooney Altura updated cost es�mate
 
WARNING: The sender of this email could not be validated and may not match the person in the "From" field.
CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organiza�on. Do not click links or open a�achments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Jody,
Here is the updated cost estimate for Phase 1.
Let me know if you are ok with this.
Brock

--
Brock Bowles
Environmental Protection Specialist

P 720.774.0040  | O 303.866.3567 
Physical: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203
Mailing: Room 215, 1001 E 62nd Ave, Denver, CO 80216
brock.bowles@state.co.us  |  https://drms.colorado.gov
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